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12 March 2015
Compliance Testing LLC

1724 S. Nevada Way
Mesa, AZ 85204

RE: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: L2V-STX3
(Original Grant Date: 01/29/2014)
Dear Sir or Madam:
Spot, LLC is submitting an application for Class Il Permissive Change to the Satellite

Transmitter, STX3, (FCC ID: L2V-STX3). The commission on 01/29/2014 originally certified this
product under FCC ID: L2V-STX3.

There are no hardware or electrical modifications made to the applying satellite transmitter.

The changes filed under this application are:

e antenna gain changed from 3.0 dBi to 5.1 dBi

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Sincerely,

Eric J. Blanchard

Director of Product Engineering

300 Holiday Square Blvd | Covington, LA 70433
1-985-335-1513
Eric.Blanchard@globalstar.com
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*@t” SPOT LLC is a subsidiary of Globalstar, Inc. Find




